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Yanoouver, B 0.
Ko September 26th 1927.

Nessrs. EllA# &Brown,
Barristers; ete.,
Rogers Building,
Vancouver, B.C.

Dear Birs:-

Ie Chileo Ranch Water Yorks

Ve have just received a further letter from our
elient in comnection with the water system. He repeats
the difficulties which he has been experiencing and which
we have mentioned to you in previous correspondence.

It would appear to our client that the attitude
of the Indian Department is that, having got rights to the
water they will absolutely do nothing but are leaving our
elient to fend for himeelf and to loek after the Indians.

Our client asks us %o peint out to you that if the
works are not put in ghppe this year he will be a heavy loser
RS e 0 a1\ ot 4o shls bema Cefoce

ain & ew days or e B 'e
the snmow comes. Yor example (although this is only one item)

we wrote you that the Indians out-let boxes were out of repair
and wo are now advised that if they are not attended to at once

Mr. Bpencer will not be able to rum water in the ditch next
Spring .

Nr.Spender is prepared to come to Vancouver and confer
with you en receipt of a telegram but we are now instructed te
. ey &-t unless the Department can meet us with a bona fide

desire to settle the matter between us we will have no course
but to bring sction sgainst the Govermment. g

T.ll?l ‘ﬂ]’. N
GRIFFIN; MONTGOMERY & SMITH,
per_NMG

Indian Affairs RG 10, Vol. 11006
(B.C. Records) File 989/8-7-13-1




